City of Phoenix

To: Deanna Jonovich Date: June 1, 2020
Assistant City Manag@

From: Christine Mackay : Z

Community and Economic Development Director

Subject: CORRECTION TO ITEM 75 ON THE JUNE 3, 2020 FORMAL AGENDA —
AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO A LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH ARIZONA
FRESH HOLDINGS, LLC (ORDINANCE S-46706)

The purpose of this memo is to correct the name of the License Agreement licensee to
read: Request to authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to enter into a license
agreement with International Hub, LLC dba Arizona Fresh, an Arizona Limited Liability
Company, for pre-development, due diligence and planning activities on City-owned
land located at 1150 E. Elwood St. Further request to grant an exception pursuant to
Phoenix City Code 42-20 to authorize indemnification and assumption of liability

provisions in the agreement that would otherwise be prohibited by Phoenix City Code
42-18.

The licensee incorrectly identified itself as Arizona Fresh Holdings, LLC, instead of
International Hub, LLC dba Arizona Fresh, an Arizona Limited Liability Company.

Approved: N QO nne wj;/\ wAVE @ Ve

Deanna Jonovich, Assistant City Manager




